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NDHSAA Board,
This letter is to inform you that the Bismarck Public Schools is requesting to dissolve the coop
with Legacy High School in the sport of gymnastics. Legacy high school will be starting their own

gymnastics program in 2015-16.

The Bismarck Public Schools will continue the cooperative agreements with Shiloh Christian,
Martin Luther and St. Mary’s in the sport of gymnastics.

Sincerely,

Dave Zittleman
Director of Student Activities
Bismarck Public Schools

701-323-4079




